JAN 2 5 1984

The Honorabie Robert S. Walker
United States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Walker:

I am responding to your letter to Chairman Palladino dated December 16, 1983
in which you describe the concerns of your constituent, Ms. Francine Taylor,
regarding the restart of Three Mile Island, Unit 1 (TMI-1) . While Ms. Taylor
has provided you with a number of documents acddressing a diversity of issues,
vwe zssume that her specific co.cerns focus on the adequacy of the TMI-1
emergency feedwater flow indicators, and on the competence and integrity of
GPU management. These are two of the many i~sues being addressed under the
TMI-1 Restart proceedings.

By Order dated August 9, 1979, the Commission ordered that GPU Nuclear, among
otner things, provide emergency feedwater flow indication in the TMI-1 control
room prior to any restart of TMi-1. The indication system subsequently
proposed by GPU Nuclear was reviewed and found acceptable by the NRC staff,
subject to satisfactory verification testing of the final installation. At
the complietion of the verification testing, GPU Nuclear advised the staff by
letter dated November 23, 1983, that the indication system, as installed, did
not meet the accuracy criteria of + 10% because of indicated oscillations at
low flow conditions. However, GPU Nuclear concluded that the oscillations at
Tow flows did not affect the functional capability of the emergency feedwater
system or the ability of the operator to take proper action, and therefore
concluded that the installed system remains acceptable. The staff is
reviewing this matter and will provide its Safety Evaluation to the Commission
and parties to the TMI-1 Restart proceeding when complete. Since emergency
feedwter flow indication is one of the modifications that must be corulete ard
so certified by the staff prior to any restart, this issue will be resolved
prior to any restart of TMI-1,

The issue of GPU management competence and integrity will similarly have to be
resoived to the Commission's satisfaction prior to any restart of TMI-1. The
Commission is prescntly considering alternatives for addressing this isc.ue.

Sincerely,
XQ())VU (Signed ) T, A Rehm
William J. Dircks

Executive Director M
for Operations ,/6]\\
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The Honorable Robert S. Walker
United States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Walker:

I am responding to your letter to Chairman Palladino dated December 16, 1983
in which you describe the concerns of your constituent, Ms. Francine Taylor,
regarding the restart of Three Mile Island, Unit 1 (TMI-1). While

Ms. Taylor has provided you with a number of documents addressing a diversity
of issues, we assume that her specific concerns focus on the adequacy of the
TMI-1 emergency feedwater flow indicators, and on the competence and
integrity of GPU management. These are two of the many issues being
addressed under the TMI-1 Restart proceedings.

By Order dated August 9, 1979, the Commission ordered that GPU Nuclear, among
other things, provide emergeicy feedwater flow indication in the TMI-1 control
rooni prior to any restart of TMI-1. The indication system subsequently
proposed by GPU Nuclear was reviewed and found acceptable by the staff

as documented in the TMI-1 Restart Safety Evaiuation (NUREG-0680). By letter
dated November 23, 1983, GPU Nuclear later advised the staff thét the
indication system, as installed, did not meet the accuracy cpfteria of

+ 10% because of indicated oscillations at low flow conditiéns. However, GPU
Nuclear concluded that the oscillations at low flows did Aot affect the
functional capability of the emergency feedwater system/Or the ability of the
operator to take proper action, and therefore concluded that the installed
system remains acceptable. The staff is reviewing this matter and will
provide its Safety Evaluation to the Commission and/parties to the TMI-1
Restart proceeding when complete. Since emergency feedwater flow indication
is one of the modifications that must be complete and so certified by the
staff prior to any restart, this issue will be resolved prior to any restart
of TMI-1, /

The issue of GPU management competence and ?ntegrity will similarly have to
be resolved to the Commission's satisfaction prior to any restart of TMI-1.
The Commission is presently considering alternatives for addressing this issue.

Cincerely,

William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Cperations :

*See previous white for concurrences.
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The Honorable Robert S. Walker
United States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Walker:

I am responding to your letter to Chairman Palladino dated December 16, 1983
in which you describe the concerns of your constituent, Ms. Francine Taylor,
regarding the restart of Three Mile Island, Unit 1 (TMI-1). While

Ms. Taylor has provided you with a number of documents addressing a diversity
of issues, we assume that her specific concerns focus on the adegquacy of the
TMI-1 emergency feedwater flow indicators, and on the competence and
integrity of GPU management. These are two Of the many issues being
addressed under the TMI-1 Restart proceedipgs.
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operator to take proper/action, and therafore concluded that the installed
system remains acceptable. The staff is reviewing this matter and will
provide its Safety Evaluation to the Commissjon and parties to the TMI-1
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is one of the modifications that must be complete and so certified by the
staff prior to any restart, this issue will be resolved prior to any restart
of TMI-1.
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The issue of GPU management competence and integrity, as impacted by the
recent criminal indictments, will similarly have to be resolved to the
Commission's satisfaction prior to any restart of TMI-1. The Commission is
presently considering the alternatives for addressing this issue.

Sincerely,

#illiam J. Dircks, cxecutive Director
for Operations
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The Honorable Robert S, Walker
United States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Walker:

I am responding to your letter to Chairman Palladino dated December 16, 1983
in which you describe the concerns of your constituent, Ms, Francine Taylor,
regarding the restart of Three Mile Island, Unit 1 (TMI-1). While

Ms. Taylor has provided you with a number of documents addressing a diversity
of iscues, we assum> that her specific congcerns focus on the adequacy of the
TMI-1 emergency feedwater flow indicators4 and on the competence and
integrity of GPU management. These are/two of the many issues being
addressed under the ThI-1 Restart progéedings.

By Order dated August 9, 1979, the Lommission ordered that GPU Nuclear, among
other things, provide er ncy fotdwater flow indication in the TMI-1 control
room orior to any restart TMI/1. The indication system subsequently
proposed by GPU Nuclear was réwjewed and found acceptable by the NRC staff

as documented in the TMI-1 Resfart Safety Evaluation (NUKEG-0680). By letter
dated November 23, 1983, GPU rJater advised the staff that the
indication system, as installed, did meet the accuracy criteria of

+ 10% because of indicated fbscillations low flow conditions. However, GPU
Nuclear concluded that thg oscillations at flows did not affect the
functional capability of /the emergency feedwater system or the ability of the
operator to take propersaction, and therefore cbncluded that the installed
system remains acceptable. The staff is reviewind. this matter and will
provide its Safety Eyvaluation to the Commission and‘parties to the TMI-1
Restart proceeding when complete. Since emer$ency feedwater flow indication
is one of the modifications that must be complete and so certified by the
sta;;ngior to any restart, this issue will be resolved prior to any restart
of -1,

The issue of GPU management competence and integrity, as impacted by the
recent criminal indictments, will similarly have to be resolved to the
Commission's satisfaction prior to any restart of TMI-1, The Commission is
presently considering the alternatives for addressing this issue,

Sincerely,

William J. Dircks, Executive Director
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